MEETING MINUTES PAGE1OF 6

WAY MICHIGAN ACADEMY

407 East Fort - Suite 201
Detroit, MI 48226
Telephone: 313.638.2716 Fax: 313.638.2717

REGULAR MEETING
WAY MICHIGAN ACADEMY BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: 1/11/2024 QQ)Q
TIME: 6:00 pm O
LOCATION: Globe Building QQ‘
407 E. Fort bg
Suite 201
DETROIT, MI 48226

MINUTES

MEETING TYPE: REGULAR [0 SPECIAL [ PROPOSED APPROVED
I.  CALLTO ORDER
PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT called the meeting to order at 6:00 X p.m./ LJA.M. on
Thursday, January 11, 2024.

IL. RoLL CALL

Dr. David Beaumont, President Present [] Absent

Ms. Marquita Tharpe, Vice-President Present [J] Absent

Dr. Tamara Halliburton, Secretary Present [J] Absent

Dr. Schequita Owens, Treasurer Present [ Absent
ADMINISTRATION

Mr. Isaiah Pettway, Superintendent, WAY Michigan Academy

Mr. James Pack, Director of Programs, WAY Michigan Academy
Ms. Madeline Black, Executive Director, WAY (Virtual)
Ms. Sherry Lynem, Interim Finance Director

OTHERS PRESENT (all or a portion of the meeting)
Mrs. Vanessa Gulley, Board Liaison, Provision (Virtual)
Mrs. Rachel Horne, Board Liaison, Provision

Mr. Fred Borowski, Field Operations, CMU

THE PROPOSED AGENDA WAS DISTRIBUTED.

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to
meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE2 OF 6
III. PUBLIC COMMENT (on agenda items only)

None.

IV.  APPROVAL OF THE Thursday, January 11, 2024 MEETING AGENDA

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE
THE THURSDAY, JANUARY 11, 2024 MEETING AGENDA WITH CHANGES: THE ESP
REPORTS BE PRESENTED BEFORE OLD BUSINESS.

SUPPORT: TREASURER SCHEQUITA OWENS SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

V. APPROVAL OF THE THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2023 MEETING MINUTES

MOTION: TREASURER SCHEQUITA OWENS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2023 MEETING MINUTES.

SUPPORT: SECRETARY TAMARA HALLIBURTON SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

VI. ESP REPORTS
a. WAY Mich Superintendent Report

e Mr. Pettway provided highlights on the following:
o Enrollment trend

b. WAY Mich Director Report

e Mr. Pack provided highlights on the following:
o WAY Michigan Newsletter
o Strategic Roadmap to Enrollment Growth

VII.  OLD BUSINESS
a. FY 23/24 Budget Amendment

e Ms. Lynem provided highlights on the following:
o Budget Assumptions
o New revenue sources to offset the loss of revenue

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to
meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE 3 OF 6
Vice-President Tharpe shared that Ms. Lynem asked if the Budget Amendment
should just be presented to the Finance Committee and the Board takes their word for
it, or if it should be presented to the entire Board.

President Beaumont stated that he would have taken the Finance Committee’s word
for it. He stated that as they become comfortable, Vice-President Tharpe and
Treasurer Owens can determine how much financial information needs to be brought
back to the Board.

e President Beaumont asked if the State Aid amount remained the same this year.
Ms. Lynem stated yes.
President Beaumont asked where the new sources of Revenue are.
Ms. Lynem shared that the new sources of Revenue equal up to $150,000, which is a
ballpark figure.
President Beaumont where the reductions were.
Ms. Lynem shared that reductions include the salary for Math Teacher, which was
moved to the Regional Assistance Grant (RAG). Also, tutoring expenses have been
moved to the ESSER Grant, and ELA Interventionist has been removed out of the
budget.
Mr. Pettway shared they are looking to replace the ELA Interventionist when they
can. In the interim, since no one is currently in that role, the support that was being
provided has been filtered to the mentors.
Secretary Halliburton asked Ms. Lynem if she is still reevaluating some of the old
grants that we still might be able to pull from.
Ms. Lynem stated that a $40,000 IDEA grant that was not utilized from the 2022-2023
school year can be used this year to pay for Special Education. services.
President Beaumont asked how the money was not spent.
Mr. Pettway stated that last year, more of the Special Education costs came out of the
General Fund, but it should have been charged back to the grant.
Ms. Lynem shared that IDEA is a two-year grant.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS
a. Fall 2023 Board Policy Updates

e Mr. Pettway stated that policy updates are new.
b. Approval of the Fall 2023 Board Policy Updates

e President Beaumont stated that if the Board has had a chance to read them, we can
move forward with the approval.

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to
meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE 4 OF 6
MOTION: PRESIDENT BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE FALL 2023
BOARD POLICY UPDATES.

SUPPORT: VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

IX. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT

a. Approval of the FY 23/24 Budget Amendment

President Beaumont asked Ms. Lynem to slowly take them from the December Board
meeting to where we are today.

Ms. Lynem stated that the amount that she requested to be transferred in December,
not all of the funds were available. She also stated that many of the grants were not
available yet.

President Beaumont asked if our Cash Flow statement would have highlighted that.
Ms. Lynem stated that a Cash Flow statement is something that she had not been
using but it would be a good idea to start. She also stated that WAY Program is the
only vendor that had not been paid.

President Beaumont asked if that means that the management company has not taken
any money.

Ms. Lynem stated yes.

President Beaumont asked if we are spending more than what we’re taking in.

Ms. Lynem stated no.

President Beaumont stated that a Bridge Loan was taken out and that he and Ms.
Lynem will talk further offline.

Treasurer Owens asked Ms. Lynem if she had pulled down from the sources that she
didn’t, would that have been enough for the transfer.

Ms. Lynem stated yes. IDEA and ESSER were two sources that she could have pulled
down from.

Mr. Borowski stated that the Board should get a monthly report called a Cash Flow
Analysis. He recommended that the Board contact Mike Wrobel, Head of Finance
(CMDU).

Ms. Lynem asked if this conversation could be revisited next month, as she was
caught off guard and was not prepared to answer the question.

President Beaumont stated that he was caught off guard that we could not pay our
bills, and some of it is about communication.

Secretary Halliburton asked Ms. Lynem if she could also explain the decrease in the
balance sheet from last year to this year during next month’s meeting.

Ms. Lynem stated yes.

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to

meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE 5 OF 6

MOTION: PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE FY
23/24 BUDGET AMENDMENT.

SUPPORT: VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY BY ROLL CALL VOTE.

b. Approval of the December 2023 Payables Transfer

¢ President Beaumont asked if the $128,414.23 transfer amount includes
December and some of our January payables.
Ms. Lynem said no.
President Beaumont asked what the $23,233.08 is for.
Ms. Lynem stated that the $23,233.08 is for invoices that are due in January.
Vice President Tharpe asked does this mean that the invoices were received in
January, or the services were rendered at some other point.
Ms. Lynem shared that the services were rendered prior and are due in January.
She also stated that some of the $128,414.23 transfer amount includes some
payables that are due in January and February, before the next Board meeting.
Vice-President Tharpe stated that the Finance Committee will discuss a label
change on the document so that it will make sense.
Ms. Lynem stated that she understands how the labeling is confusing and that is
something that she will look at.
President Beaumont stated that the Board will be leaning into the Finance
Committee to try to get them to a comfort point.

MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE
THE DECEMBER 2023 PAYABLES TRANSFER AMOUNT OF $128,414.32 AND THE
REMAINING BALANCE FROM THE PREVIOUS MONTH.

SUPPORT: TREASURER SHEQUITA OWENS SECONDED.

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

o President Beaumont stated that the Board will reach out to Mike Wrobel (CMU).
Mr. Borowski stated that this is just a matter of fine tuning, and he will call Mike
Wrobel.

President Beaumont stated that Mrs. Gulley is the best person to coordinate the
meeting with Mike Wrobel and the Finance Committee.

X. CORRESPONDENCE
None.

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to
meeting.



MEETING MINUTES PAGE 6 OF 6
XI. OTHER BUSINESS

None.

XII. AUTHORIZER COMMENTS
e Mr. Borowski provided highlights on the following:
o Free CMU Charter School webinars
o 2024 Partnership Receptions
o Reauthorization
o Central Board meets on February 15% regarding the new Board member

XIII. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

XIV. BOARD COMMENTS
e Secretary Halliburton asked Mr. Pack if he will be able to provide the numbers that
they are looking for regarding the Strategic Roadmap.
Mr. Pack stated that he has an idea about what he would like to see for attendance.
Mr. Pettway stated that they will provide them with those numbers.

XV. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: VICE-PRESIDENT MARQUITA THARPE MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN
THE MEETING AT 7:11 pP.M./ LJAM.
SUPPORT: PRESIDENT DAVID BEAUMONT SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

MINUTES CERTIFICATION

Proposed minutes respectfully submitted,

Rachel FEorme 1/17/2024

Recording Secretary Date

Approved by the WAY Michigan Academy Board of Directors:
Tamara L talliburton 02/09/2024

Tamara L Halliburton (Feb 9, 2024 09:03 EST)

Board Secretary Date

A copy of the meeting minutes is available for public inspection at WAY Michigan Academy, 407 E Fort, Suite 201, Detroit, M| 48226
within 8 business days for proposed minutes and within 5 business days of approval for approved minutes.

The academy shall comply with subtitle A of Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336, 42USC § 12101 et
sec or any successor law. Should you require specific accommodations, please contact the Superintendent at (313) 638.2716 prior to
meeting.


https://secure.na2.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAxXoNA-f06mGmd0UbJWF-xZlZ6NZDXLUQ

		2024-02-09T08:52:25-0800
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




